Meyers, Robert (COE) NG 07- >

From: Meyers, Robert (COE)

Sent: Wednesday, May 02, 2007 2:02 PM

To: Abolila, Esther (DIST1 1)

Subject: RE: Golf

Hi Esther,

Sorry for not responding, but I must have overleooked it. It can be handled in one of two

ways: 1} He can report the tickets on the gift disclosure form and then indicate he did
not actually use the tickets or 2) He does not have to report the gift at all, but he
ought to keep a record in his file that the tickets were given away.

If you need anything else, please contact me.
Thanks,
Robert

————— Original Message--—--—-

From: Abolila, Esther (DIST11)
Sent: Tuesday, May 01, 2007 4:27 PM
To: Meyers, Robert (COE)

Subject: FW: Golf

Importance: High

Hi Robert,

Hope you are doing well. In March I sent you an e-mail but I never received a response.
Flease read below and let me know how I shouid handle this,

Thanks!

Esther Abclila

Deputy Chief of Staff

Office of Commissioner Joe A. Martinez, District 11
District: phone 305-552-1155; fax 305-552-0577
Downtown: phone 305-375-5511; fax 305-375-5883

————— Original Message-----

From: Abolila, Esther (DIST11)

Sent: Thursdeay, March 22, 2007 9:46 aM
To: Robert Meyers

Subject: FW: Golf

Importance: High

Hi Robert...Good Morning!

The Commissioner received passes for this weekend's WGC-CA Championship. The commissioner
will not be using the tickets but he is going to give them away; therefore, how should we
disclose it on the disclosure form?

Esther Abolila

Ceputy Chief of Staff

Office of Commissioner Joe A, Martinez
District QOffice

305-552~1155

305-552-0577 fax

Downtown Office

305-375-5511

305-375-5883 fax




eca@miamidade.gov

————— Original Message-----

From: Marques, Javier {DIST11)

Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2007 9:37 AM

To: Abolila, Esther (DIsT11)

Subject: Re: Golf

Will do. Find out with Meyers how to best document since he is giving away. Let me know
e them.

before 1 dispurs
Thanks

Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Handheld

————— Original Message-----
From: Abolila, Esther (DIST11)
To: Marques, Javier (DISTI11)
Sent: Thu Mar 22 09:35:11 2007
Subject: Golf

Javier,

1 spoke to Tina from the South Fleorida Golf Foundation and she told me that the face value
of all the tickets is $850.00. 1 will place this on the commissioner’s gift discleosure
form.

Have a great day..stay dry!

Esther Abolila

Deputy Chief of Starf

Office of Commissicner Joe A. Martinez
District Office

305-552~1155

305-552~0577 fax

Downtown Office

305-375-5511

305-375-5883 fax

eca@miamidade. gov




